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NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2006-0236 [Ver 2]

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk’s Office, 841-2461
DATE: 3/21/06

SUBJECT: Transfer of Class C License — 2086 & 2210 Crooks Rd.

REQUEST:
To approve the transfer of the Class C License located at 2086 & 2210 Crooks Rd. The request for

transfer is from Baez Enterprises, Inc to transfer the license from HR Restaurants, LLC. The license also
includes a Dance-Entertainment Permit.

BACKGROUND:

Baez Enterprises, Inc. submitted its application fees, floor plans, etc. as required by Chapter 6, Alcoholic
Liquor of the Rochester Hills Code of Ordinances to request the approval of the Rochester Hills City
Council for the transfer. The applicant has also signed the Entertainment Agreement as required by the
ordinance. Toscani Grill is the current name of the business at this location. The new business will be
known as Taco Loco Cantina and Grill. Mr. Noe Baiz, applicant, met with the AIS Committee on March
21, 2006 for review of the proposed transfer. The committee reviewed the reports from the departments
with no objections. A resolution to recommend approval of the transfer with the dance-entertainment
permit was adopted by AIS.

RECOMMENDATION:

The AIS Committee adopted their resolution that the request from Baez Enterprises, Inc. to transfer the
Class C license with Dance-Entertainment Permit, located at 2086-2210 Crooks Rd, Rochester Hills, Ml
48309, Oakland County, from HR Restaurants, LLC be recommended for approval to the Michigan
Liquor Control Commission.

RESOLUTION
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